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April 13" 2010

Attn: Reviewing Engineer

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Re: Confidentiality request for FD-1and FCC ID X26FD-1:

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter serves as an official request for confidentiality under FCC Rule Section 0.459.

We have requested that the FD-1documentation required to be submitted with this
application be withheld from public review, as following:

e Confidential: Schematic, Block diagram, Operational description.

e Short term confidential: Internal photos, User manual, external photos and test setup
photos. End date of confidentiality: June 1** 2010. The product will not be placed on
the market until June 1% 2010, therefore short term confidentiality for the internal
photos, User manual, external photos and test setup photos are requested.

Documents are company proprietary information.

Please contact me if there is any information you may need.

Sincerely,

Lars Hag (der
Vice President Corporate Quality
GN Hearing A/S

GN ReSound A/S Lautrupbjerg 7 Tel: +454575 11 11 Co. Reg. No. 55082715
P.O. Box 99 Fax: +45 45751119
DK-2750 Ballerup info@gnresound-group.com

Denmark www.gnresound-group.com



